

ALABAMA	https://www.boards.alabama.gov/bcPublic/bcBoardSearch.aspx
ALASKA	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing.aspx
ARIZONA	https://az.gov/professional-licenses
ARKANSAS	http://www.arkansas.gov/services/list/category/business-professional-licensing
CALIFORNIA	http://www.dca.ca.gov/licensee/info.shtml
COLORADO	https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/boards_programs
CONNECTICUT	http://www.ct.gov/dcp/cwp/view.asp?a=1624&q=275772
DELAWARE	https://dpr.delaware.gov/
FLORIDA	https://www.myfloridalicense.com/intentions2.asp
GEORGIA	http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing
HAWAII	http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/
IDAHO	https://www.idaho.gov/business/professional-licenses/
ILLINOIS	https://www.idfpr.com/DPR.asp
INDIANA	https://www.in.gov/pla/boards.htm
IOWA	https://plb.iowa.gov/ https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure
KANSAS	https://www.kansas.gov/business/license-permits.html
KENTUCKY	http://dop.ky.gov/Pages/Boards.aspx
LOUISIANA	http://louisiana.gov/Services/POLicenses/
MAINE	http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions.html
MARYLAND	http://msa.maryland.gov/msa/mdmanual/20dllr/html/dllra.html
MASSACHUSETTS	https://www.mass.gov/topics/professional-licenses-permits
MICHIGAN	http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600---,00.html
MINNESOTA	http://mn.gov/aelslagid/index.html https://mn.gov/boards/
MISSISSIPPI	http://www.ms.gov/Business/Professional_Licenses
MISSOURI	http://pr.mo.gov/listings.asp
MONTANA	http://b.bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/license.asp
NEBRASKA	https://networks.nebraska.gov/admin/gsipub/htmlarea/uploads/Licensed-Final.pdf
NEVADA	http://www.brbbpub.com/freeresources/pubrecsitesOccNevada.aspx?
NEW HAMPSHIRE	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/
NEW JERSEY	http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/boards-committees.aspx
NEW MEXICO	https://www.dws.state.nm.us/Job-Seeker/Jobs-and-Careers/Licensed-Occupations
NEW YORK	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/

NORTH CAROLINA http://nccareers.org/OcCLicenses/occ_2016.html
NORTH DAKOTA <http://publicrecords.onlinesearches.com/North-Dakota-Professional-Licenses.htm>
OHIO <http://business.ohio.gov/licensing/>
OKLAHOMA https://www.ok.gov/about/license_renewal.html
OREGON <https://apps.oregon.gov/SOS/LicenseDirectory/>
PENNSYLVANIA <http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Pages/default.aspx>
RHODE ISLAND <http://www.ri.gov/index.php>
SOUTH CAROLINA <http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol.asp>
SOUTH DAKOTA http://dlr.sd.gov/boards_commissions_councils_all.aspx
TENNESSEE <https://apps.tn.gov/licenses/>
TEXAS <http://www.hpc.texas.gov/agencies/>
UTAH <https://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/>
VERMONT <https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions.aspx>
VIRGINIA <http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/licensees/>
<https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/>
WASHINGTON <http://www.dol.wa.gov/listoflicenses.html>
WEST VIRGINIA <http://www.sos.wv.gov/public-services/excrecords/appointments/Pages/LicensingBoardsList.aspx>
WISCONSIN <http://dsps.wi.gov/Licenses-Permits/Credentialing>
WYOMING <http://ai.wyo.gov/economic-analysis/professional-licensing-board>